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1| SENT BY FAX: (312) 269-1984
21 Joan T. Agnew
3| Office of the General Counsel 69 W. Washington St, Ste. 800
4 | Chicago Board of Elections Chicago, IL 60602
5
6 | Re: Freedom of Information Act Request - Election Log Data
7
8 | Dear Ms. Agnew,
9 |
10 | Pursuant to the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, I respectfully request access to in-election
111 log data generated by all Optical Scanners and Voting Kiosks used in Wards 1 through 50 for the
12 | upcoming November 5, 2024, General Election. This request includes all data logs made available in
13 | accordance with the Voluntary Voting System Guidelines (WSG 2.0) upon conclusion of the election,
14 | specifically:
15 Section 11.1-A: Logging activities and resource access, including timestamped entries and all
16 successful or unsuccessful system access attempts.
17 Section 15.1-A: Log entries to support continuous monitoring and analysis, with all logs
18 exportable for external review.
19 Section 15.1-C: Safeguards ensuring logs do not capture voter-identifying information to
20 maintain voter privacy and ballot secrecy.
21 Section 15.1-D: Minimum event logging requirements and specific logged events for system
22 operations, including voting events.
23
24 | To help assess my eligibility for a fee waiver, I would like to highlight that:
25| T am an individual conducting investigative research for non-commercial purposes in the
26 | public interest.
27
28 | The data will be used as part of a project on digital forensics testing, with further information
29| available at https://benfordbench.org.
30
31| If you need any clarification regarding this request, please feel free to contact me.
32
33 | In accordance with FOIA, I look forward to receiving a response within the 20 business days
34 | following the conclusion of the election on November 5, 2024,
35
36 | Than for your time_and_gften;iqp(rn this matter. S
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SENT BY FAX: (312) 269-1984

Joan T. Agnew
Office of the General Counsel 69 W. Washington St, Ste. 800
Chicago Board of Elections Chicago, IL 60602

Re: Freedom of Information Act Request - Election Log Data

Dear Ms. Agnew,

Pursuant to the Tllinois Freedom of Information Act, I respectfully request access to in-election
log data generated by all Optical Scamners and Voting Kiosks used in Wards 1 through 50 for the
November 3, 2020 General Election. This request includes all data logs made available in
accordance with the Voluntary Voting System Guidelines {WSG 2.0), specifically:

Section 11.1-A: Logging activities and resource access, including timestamped entries and all
successful or unsuccessful system access attempts.

Section 15.1-A: Log entries to support continuous monitoring and analysis, with all logs
exportable for external review,

Section 15.1-C: Safeguards ensuring logs do not capture voter-identifying information to
maintain voter privacy and ballot secrecy.

Section 15.1-D: Minimum event logging requirements and specific logged events for system operations

including voting events.
To help assess my eligibility for a fee waiver, T would like to highlight that:
I am an individual conducting investigative research for non-commercial purposes in the

public interest.

The data will be used as part of a project on digital forensics testing, with further information
available at https://benfordbench.org.

If you need any clarification regarding this request, please feel free to contact me,

In accordance with FOIA, I look forward to receiving & response within 20 business days.

m\you for your time and attention to this matter,
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